Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

March 24, 2009

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:45 p.m. by Board President Hernández. Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio, and Mr. Reyna. Mr. Richardson and Dr. Yamagata-Noji were not present at the meeting.

Cabinet members present were Ms. Russo, Dr. Olsky, Mr. Murrey, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Mr. Ayala, Ms. Lohnes and Mr. Dixon.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to Closed Session to step to the podium.

There were no speakers to address the Board regarding Closed Session items.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular meeting was immediately recessed to Closed Session to consider student discipline issues, legal matters, and personnel matters.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular meeting reconvened at 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Jason Esparza, first-grade student from Jefferson Elementary.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

The Superintendent began her comments by congratulating 14 students who have been selected to receive scholarships from the Greater Santa Ana Business Alliance scholarship program. Scholarship recipients will be honored at a reception on Wednesday, March 25, at the Bowers Museum. The 2009 scholars include:

Salvador Avila, Saddleback High School Virginia Cantu, Chavez High School Estefania Cervantes, Valley High School Maria Chavez, Century High School Wade Garcia, Segerstrom High School Jose Gonzales, Middle College High Eric Hernandez, Lorin Griset Academy Brandon Tanielu, Saddleback High

Sofia Lopez, Century High School Marisol Luna, Santa Ana High School Talia Magana, Century High School Luis Ramirez, Valley High School Breanna Reynolds, OC HS of the Arts George Rivera, Santa Ana High School

The Superintendent announced that two SAUSD's high schools are hosting the musical performance "Grease." Students will perform the show at Santa Ana High School beginning Thursday, March 26 through Saturday, March 28, at 7 p.m. Students at Godinez Fundamental High School also will perform "Grease" on Thursday, March 26, at 3:30 p.m. and 7 p.m., Friday, March 27, at 7 p.m., and Saturday, March 28.

Sierra Intermediate School's Registrar Lori Cervantes will represent the County in the Support Services and Security category. She is a finalist in the California Classified School Employee of the Year program. Lori will be honored on April 13 at the Orange County Department of Education Board of Education Meeting. She will move on to the State competition.

Ms. Russo announced that several-hundred kindergartners would be at the campus of Santa Ana College for the annual KinderCaminata event on Friday, March 27, to learn about careers and college planning. The Grand Marshall leading the ceremonies this year will be Orange County Sheriff Sandra Hutchens and Cesar Chavez's granddaughter Julie Chavez Rodriguez. KinderCaminata is traditionally held near or on the birth date of Cesar Chavez (March 31), which is why students will don caps with Chavez' motto, "Sí, se puede" (Yes, you can).

The Santa Ana Unified School District will host a free parent miniconference focusing on the Southeast Asian and Pacific Islander community. The event will now occur on Saturday, May 2, from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. at Century High School. The event will include a community fair, workshops, information on SAT preparation and other useful information and resources for parents. Free transportation, meals, and childcare will be provided.

The Superintendent asked those in the Board Room to draw their attention to the creative student artwork displayed from Villa Fundamental Intermediate and Taft and Monte Vista Elementary Schools.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

President Hernández asked those members of the community who wished to address the Board to step forward as he called their names.

The following individuals addressed the Board with concerns about the budget and its effects to school sites. They also commended the Board for setting goals and priorities while having to make difficult cuts. They thanked them for allowing principals to have flexibility at the school sites in order to meet all the demands to run a school, and asked the Board to continue supporting high standards and quality instruction for all students.

Felisa Gear, SAUSD employee Marti Baker, SAUSD employee Anita Ford, SAUSD employee Roxanna Owings, SAUSD employee Robert McDonald, SAUSD employee

The following individuals addressed the Board concerning the proposed budget cuts and the overall effects of staff reductions including counselors at school sites.

Yesenia Orellana, SAUSD student Teresa Mendoza, SAUSD parent Victoria Zaragoza, SAUSD parent Richard Lorentzen, SAUSD employee Roxana Mejia, SAUSD student Alma Mejia, SAUSD parent Carmen Espinoza, SAUSD parent Jonathan Sagarnaga, SAUSD student Daysi Serrano, SAUSD parent Socorro Chacon, SAUSD parent Board of Education Minutes March 24, 2009

Victoria Zaragoza, SAUSD parent, addressed the Board to introduce District Advisory Committee and District English Learner Advisory Committee executive board members:

Socorro Chacon Graciela Villalobos

The following individuals addressed the Board in support of Cecilia Aguinaga, Parent Involvement Coordinator. They commended Ms. Aguinaga for her support to parents and students through her 17 years of service to the SAUSD. The parents have requested a formal recognition from the parents to Ms. Aguinaga.

Alicia Rosas, SAUSD parent Jenny Macedo, SAUSD parent Rene Pena, SAUSD parent Isabel Grijalva, SAUSD parent Irma Malfavon, SAUSD parent Maria Elena Andrade, SAUSD parent Rogelio Grijalva, SAUSD parent

RECESS

The President called a recess at 7:10 p.m.

MEETING RECONVENED

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:25 p.m.

Classified Employee of the Month for February - Juan Esparza

Ms. Anita Ford, Principal, Jefferson Elementary School, presented Mr. Juan Esparza, Jefferson's custodian, as Classified Employee of the Month for February. She said that Mr. Esparza is trustworthy, thoughtful, and hardworking. He completes any task or unique situation with excellence. Juan is an active employee, parent, and advocate for all staff and students. In attendance were his wife, son and sister. On behalf of the District and the Board, a plaque and gift certificate were presented for his contributions to Santa Ana Unified School District.

PRESENTATIONS

#1 Presentation - Budget Update

Mr. Murrey, Associate Superintendent, introduced the item then turned it over to Dr. Wold, Director of Program Quality Analysis.

Dr. Wold briefly recapped the previous Board meeting Budget presentation, stating that the Board of Education adopted a second interim "qualified" budget due to the economic uncertainties. This certification requires a third interim report in May. A public hearing was also held on the utilization of Tier III Categorical Flexibility, and information was received regarding the State's structural budget imbalance. He reiterated that the total District revenue is \$489 million, total expenditures for 2008-09 is \$509 million and there is a shortfall in the amount of \$20 million, with an ending fund balance of \$32 million/64 percentage reserve. Dr. Wold provided a worse case scenario that shows \$51.3 million additional in cuts should the lottery securitization fail and the state is unable to borrow funds. This would mean that cuts might be even larger for the SAUSD if there is a further decline in the State's economy.

He reviewed the legislative analyst's report. It indicated that the State Budget's additional revenue loss impact to the SAUSD could be an additional reduction of revenue which could mean an additional \$36 to \$63 million in cuts. And further decline of the economy could result in \$87.3 million for the current year and the next. He stated that this could mean the potential reduction of educational programs, which means a loss of 20-30 school days, based upon an average operation cost of \$2 million per day, elimination of all District reserves, and a potential negative ending balance in 2009-10.

A special study session has been scheduled for April 9 to review the budget which will include a plan for addressing the June revise shortfall, Tier III categorical flexibility plan, and staffing allocations for 2009-10 and statutory notification requirements.

#2 Presentation - Rapid Responder Demonstration

Ms. Boden, Executive Director of Risk Management, briefly demonstrated the Rapid Responder. The Board received a glimpse of the state-of-the-art Rapid Responder crisis management system to protect its students and staff during emergencies. Police, fire and other first responders along with Emergency Operation Center (EOC) staff will be able to use the online solution to instantly access critical facility information such as floor plans, 360-degree imagery, hazardous materials quantities and locations and evacuation routes. The Rapid Responder is a crisis management system that will provide school security and first responders with campus information allowing them to respond faster, in a more coordinated manner with other agencies. This will enhance situational awareness to better protect both students and staff during emergencies.

#3 Presentation - Health Benefit/Medical Providers for 2009-10

Ms. Boden, Executive Director of Risk Management, introduced the item then called upon Mr. David Durian, with Mercer Health & Benefits, who provided a summary of the marketing results.

After analysis of provider proposals, the SAUSD Benefits Review Committee voted unanimously to change the District's medical insurance company, effective July 1, 2009, from Anthem/Blue Cross to Blue Shield of California. Blue Shield presented the most competitive bid, which still requires an increase of \$3,408,640 for the 2009-10 plan year. Blue Cross' final renewal offer was \$3.440, 450 for 2009-10. After negotiations, Blue Cross agreed to forgive the deficit of \$3,440,450. Mr. Durian stated that the reasons the Budget Reduction Committee's decision to change to Blue Shield was due to the expectations of improvements in the following areas:

- Medicare-eligible Retiree benefits administration
- Premium administration efficiencies (time management & payments)
- Account team service from local office
- Blue Shield's offer includes \$75,000 for SAUSD Wellness programs
- Blue Shield's offer includes \$55,000 for transition/implementation expenses

Mr. Durian concluded his presentation by detailing a financial summary that included costs for PPO and HMO actives/Cobra, retirees w/out Medicare, and Retirees w/Medicare.

It was with consensus of the Board to move forward with action item $14.0\,$ at this time.

Board of Education Minutes March 24, 2009

ITEM 14.0 - ACTION TAKEN:

APPROVAL OF HEALTH BENEFIT PROVIDERS FOR 2009-10

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve Blue Shield and Kaiser Permanente as medical providers for Santa Ana Unified School District active employees and Retirees commencing July 2009.

#4 Presentation - State of the District Address

Ms. Russo delivered the Annual State of the District Address to the Board, community, and parents. She detailed accomplishments of the school district, students, and staff members over the past year and presented information on what the future holds for the SAUSD. During the presentation, Channel 31 highlighted segments of the State of the District Address presented to Board members, stakeholders, community, faculty, and staff at Godinez Fundamental on March 19. Video highlights of three partners honored on that day were Mr. Henry Nicholas, Founder (Nicholas Academic Center), Mr. Ronald Simon, Founder (Simon Foundation), and Mr. Rudy Hanley, President and CEO (Schools First Federal Credit Union). The State of the District Address will be shown on Channel 31 to inform and stress to the Santa Ana community of the current budgetary crisis as well as the outstanding accomplishments by students and teachers in the SAUSD. To view the presentation in its entirety, please visit www.sausd.us. The State of the District Address will re-air on SAUSD TV, Channel 31, beginning March 27.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3--0, to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting of March 6, 2009, and Regular Meeting of March 10, 2009.

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: Approval of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of Checks for Period of February 25, 2009, through March 10, 2009; Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for COS1 Diamond and Kennedy Elementary Schools, and Approval of Clarification of Contract for Emergency Repairs at Saddleback High School.

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the remainder of the Consent Calendar as follows:

- 1.1 <u>Approval of extended field trips</u> in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 <u>School-Sponsored Trips</u> and <u>Administrative Regulation</u> (AR) 6153.1 <u>Extended School-Sponsored Trips</u>. A list is attached to the Minutes.
- Approval of one-time-only infant and toddler child care resource contract #CCAP-8244 for Cal-SAFE Program for 2008-09 program year.
- 1.3 <u>Approval of continued participation</u> in Vocational and Technology Education Act (VATEA) Tech-Prep Consortium with Rancho Santiago Community College District, and the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2008-09 school year.

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915 c According to Board Policy 5144.1.

183852 - Carr Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, for the balance of the spring semester, 2008-09 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until

June 19, 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a district school/program on a probationary status.

191739 - McFadden Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after January 2010.

145313 - Saddleback High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after January 2010.

346687 - Sierra Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, b, and f that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after January 2010.

300316 - Sierra Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, b, and f that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after January 2010.

184889 - Sierra Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after January 2010.

172690 - Sierra Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph g, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, for the balance of the spring semester, 2008-09 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until

June 19, 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a district school/program on a probationary status.

190336 - Spurgeon Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph f, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the district, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after June 19, 2009.

- 1.5 Approval of payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities.
- 1.6 Approval of master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities for 2008-09 school year.
- 1.7 Approval of expenditure summary listing all checks created and Warrant Listing of expenditures over \$25,000 for the period of February 11, 2009, through February 24, 2009. This item was removed and will return to a future Board meeting.
- 1.8 Approval of purchase order summary of orders \$25,000 and over for the period of February 25, 2009 through March 10, 2009.
- 1.9 Approval of listing of agreements/contracts between the Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted for the period of February 25, 2009 through March 10, 2009. A list is attached to the Minutes.

Board of Education Minutes March 24, 2009

- 1.10 Approval of disposal of obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous unrepairable furniture, equipment, or textbooks.
- 1.11 <u>Authorization to modify award of contract</u> for portable and mobile handheld radios Districtwide, pursuant to Bid No. 19-08 to Pinnacle Radio Inc., in the amount of \$100,207.50.
- 1.12 Approval of license agreement renewal for DataDirector Software, a web-based assessment and management system through January 2010.
- 1.13 <u>Approval of substitute contractor</u> for COS1 Diamond and Kennedy Elementary Schools. This item was removed from the consent calendar for discussion and separate action.
- 1.14 Approval of emergency contract with Al Shankle Construction in the amount of \$400,000 for asphalt repair to prevent injury to students and staff at Saddleback High School. This item was removed from the consent calendar for discussion and separate action.
- 1.15 <u>Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding</u> with America On Track, d.b.a. Orange County On Track and Kennedy Elementary School.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION:

1.7 Approval of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of checks for Period of February 25, 2009, through March 10, 2009.

The Board has removed the item due to the number of affirmative votes needed for approval. Since two Board members were absent and Mr. Reyna had to abstain, the Board thought it would be wise to move this item to the subsequent meeting.

- 1.13 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for COS1 Diamond and Kennedy Elementary Schools
- 1.14 Approval of Clarification of Contract for Emergency Repair Program at Saddleback High School

Mr. Palacio removed the items 1.13 and 1.14 to express his concern regarding the number of substitutions that have come before the Board for action recently. He stated that he would approve the items to prevent any delays on the projects, but has asked staff to review this ongoing situation.

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve items 1.13 and 1.14: Approve the substitute contractor for COS 1 Diamond and Kennedy Elementary Schools and approve the contract with Al Shankle Construction for emergency repairs at Saddleback High School in the amount of \$400,000 for asphalt repair.

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY (BP) 3290 - GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. A list of gifts is attached to the Minutes.

3.0 APPROVAL OF APPROVAL OF AB 2117 EXPENDITURES FOR ENGLISH LEARNER ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PILOT PROGRAM GRANT FROM CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve expenditures from AB2117 pilot grant funds.

4.0 ELEMENTARY INTENSIVE INTERVENTION LANGUAGE ARTS PROGRAM MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve a 28-day review for elementary intensive intervention language arts program materials: Elementary Sopris West, Language!

5.0 ELEMENTARY INTERVENTION MATHEMATICS INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve a 28-day review for elementary intervention mathematics program materials: Elementary Wright Group/McGraw-Hill, *Pinpoint*.

6.0 GRADES 6-12 INTENSIVE INTERVENTION LANGUAGE ARTS PROGRAM MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve a 28-day review for 6-8 intensive intervention language arts program materials: National Geographic/Hampton Brown, *Inside Language Literacy and Content*, grades 6-8 and Pearson Longman, *Keystone*, grades 9-12.

7.0 GRADES 6-7 INTENSIVE INTERVENTION MATHEMATICS PROGRAM MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3-0, to approve a 28-day review for intensive intervention mathematics program materials: Kaplan K-12 Learning Services, *Momentum Math*.

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 08/09-2773 - ESTABLISHMENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL ENTERPRISE FUND 62

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to adopt Resolution 08/09-2773 - the establishment of a charter school enterprise fund (fund 62) to properly record and report all pass through funds data for the separately operated not-for-profit public benefit charter school that reports financial data separately from Santa Ana Unified School District, the authorizing LEA.

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 08/09-2775 - RENEWAL OF NOVA ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION

This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.

10.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3515(A) - CAMPUS SECURITY CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION(AR) 3515.8(A) CAMPUS SECURITY (NEW: FOR FIRST READING)

This item was presented for first reading; no action necessary.

11.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR HEWLETT PACKARD INNOVATIONS IN EDUCATION

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the submission of grant application for Hewlett Packard Innovations in Education.

12.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR READINESS AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR SCHOOLS

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the submission of grant for Readiness and Emergency Management for schools.

13.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING SERVICES HIRING RECOVERY

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the submission of a grant application for Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring recovery program.

14.0 APPROVAL OF HEALTH BENEFIT PROVIDERS FOR 2009-10

This item was approved previously in the meeting.

15.0 APPROVAL OF JOINT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION AGREEMENT WITH YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YMCA) OF ORANGE COUNTY, INC.

This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.

16.0 APPROVAL OF AQUATIC FACILITIES SCHEDULE AGREEMENT WITH YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YMCA) OF ORANGE COUNTY, INC.

This item was removed from the Agenda and will return to a future Board meeting.

17.0 AUTHORIZATION TO REMOVE AND ACCEPT APPLICATIONS TO REPLACE MEMBER FOR BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 3--0, to authorize removal of committee member and accept applications to replace member for the Bond Oversight Committee.

18.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION: STUDENT SUPPORT PARAPROFESSIONAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the revised job description: Student Support Paraprofessional - Special Education.

19.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION: STUDENT SUPPORT PARAPROFESSIONAL - BILITERATE (OPTION)

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the revised job description: Student Support Paraprofessional - Biliterate (Option).

20.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION: SITE CLERK

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the revised job description: Site Clerk.

21.0 PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-0, to approve the personnel calendar in its entirety.

22.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

Mr. Palacio:

- Mr. Palacio had the opportunity to visit Hoover Elementary for the SAUSD Dr. Seuss Read Across America Day on March 2.
- \bullet Mr. Palacio asked that a letter be sent to our governor, legislators, Assemblyman Solorio and Senator Correa regarding District's rights regarding contractual issues and the May $15^{\rm th}$ date.
- He proceeded to ask about dates regarding the classified letters and timeline.
- Mr. Palacio asked the SAUSD to look into hiring from within opposed to external hiring as is done in the Los Angeles Unified School District.
- He asked that staff look to see if the Title I Federal stimulus monies could be used for counselors as it was brought up today by public speakers.

Mr. Reyna:

- Mr. Reyna stated that Superintendent Russo and Deputy Superintendent Olsky accompanied him to a meeting with Congresswoman Sanchez regarding the budget crisis and its affects to the Santa Ana Unified School District last week. They shared concerns and asked for her support.
- He visited Lincoln Elementary School. He stated that they have an incredible academic scholar program and commended students and staff for their fine work.
- He encouraged the community to support our high schools as they are all gearing up to perform their spring musicals beginning this week.
 Please call the Public Information Office for performance locations and times.

Mr. Hernández:

- Mr. Hernández stated that it is extremely important that staff look at all options and to bring them to the special study session for review.
- He encouraged everyone to support the performances going on at the various high schools beginning this Thursday. For locations and times, please call the public information office.
- He announced the first Annual Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation Golf Tournament that will be held Tuesday, April 7, 2009 12:30 Shotgun. The location is Mile Square Golf Course in Fountain Valley. For information, contact the Public Information Office at (714) 558-5555.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, April 14, 2009, at 6:00~p.m.

ATTEST:

Jane A. Russo Secretary

Santa Ana Board of Education